Lancashire County Council

Executive Scrutiny Committee

Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday, 19th May, 2015 at 2.00 pm in Cabinet Room 'C' - The Duke of Lancaster Room, County Hall, Preston

Present:

County Councillor Bill Winlow (Chair)

County Councillors

A Atkinson	M Green
A Barnes	P Hayhurst
Mrs S Charles	S Holgate
D Clifford	J Oakes
B Dawson	D O'Toole
G Driver	N Penney

1. Apologies

There were no apologies for absence.

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-pecuniary Interests

None declared.

3. Reports for decision by Cabinet

There were no reports for decision by Cabinet to be considered.

4. Forthcoming Individual Cabinet Member Key Decisions

The Committee considered the following Key Decisions due to be taken by individual Cabinet Members.

a. Children Looked After Strategy 2014-2017 and Leaving Care Strategy 2014-2017

The Committee considered a report setting out the Children Looked After Strategy 2014 – 2017 and the Leaving Care Strategy 2014 – 2017.

The revised Children Looked After Strategy covered the period 2014 – 2017 and demonstrated what actions needed to be taken to ensure that outcomes for children and young people who are looked after are improved, and that they can go on to lead happy, independent and successful lives.

The revised Leaving Care Strategy also covered the period 2014 – 2017 and demonstrated how services in the County Council would work together to ensure that young people leaving local authority care were ready and felt confident to make the move into independent or semi-independent living.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

b. The future of Glenburn Sports College: West Lancashire

The Committee considered a report setting out proposals for the future of Glenburn Sports College, West Lancashire.

The report was the final stage in the process to determine the proposal, as detailed in the statutory notice, to discontinue Glenburn Sports College on 31 August 2016.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

c. Conversion of Footway to Cycle Track: Lancaster Road, Morecambe between Burlington Avenue and Lathom Avenue (both sides) by Sainsburys

The Committee considered a report on the proposed conversion of footways on Lancaster Road, Morecambe between Christie Avenue/Lathom Avenue and Sainsbury's to cycle tracks with a right of way for pedestrians.

The scheme would be carried out and funded by Lancaster City Council using a Section 106 planning contribution from Sainsbury's for cycle infrastructure in connection with the store.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

d. Transforming Public Health Services in Lancashire

The Committee considered a report on transforming public health services in Lancashire.

The report set out the key proposed changes to the current public health service contracts and sought authorisation to commence procurement of these services, with completion by 31 March 2016.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

5. Urgent Business

There was no urgent business to be considered.

6. Date of Next Meeting

The Committee noted that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday 9 June 2015 at 2pm at County Hall, Preston.

7. Exclusion of Press and Public

Resolved: - That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 1972 and that in all circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

a. Revised Supply of Electricity for Street Lights (Un-Metered Supply)

The Committee considered a report setting out a recommendation to award a contract for the supply of electricity for street lights.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Leader of the County Council be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

b. Short Term Supported Accommodation (Refuge) Service for Women or Women with Families/Children who have experienced Domestic Abuse and/or Harassment

The Committee considered a report setting out a recommendation to award contracts for the provision of a short term supported accommodation service for women or women with families/children who have experienced domestic abuse and/or harassment.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services and the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

c. Award of Contracts for Housing Support Services - Short Term Supported Accommodation for Young People at Risk

The Committee considered a report setting out a recommendation to award contracts for the provision of accommodation based housing related support for young people at risk.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services and the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

d. Award of Contracts for Housing Support Services - Short Term Supported Accommodation Services for People who are Homeless

The Committee considered a report setting out a recommendation to award contracts for the provision of short term supported accommodation services for people who are homeless and which accept families, single people and young people.

Resolved: - That the recommendations set out in the report to the Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services and the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, be noted and no additional comments or suggested alternative recommendations be made.

I Young Director of Governance, Finance and Public Services

County Hall Preston